@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 27, 2020

Ms. Melissa Harmon

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company
P. 0. Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

RE: Cresson Project, Permit No. M-1980-244;
May 2020 Inspection Corrective Action Resolved

Dear Ms. Harmon,

On May 27, 2020, the Division received via email photographic documentation of mitigating the
observed solution ponding on VLF1 and VLF2, thereby addressing the cited problem in the
inspection report dated May 21, 2020.

The Division considers the corrective action resolved.
If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x81609.

Sincerely,

Timmp.a

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
Elliott Russell, DRMS
Patrick Lennberg, DRMS
Brock Bowles, DRMS
DRMS file
Justin Raglin, CC&V
Justin Bills, CC&V
Katie Blake, CC&V
Wendy Conley, CC&V

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
Jared S. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/

